

The role of SMEs in a global economy: A comparative analysis with large corporates

دور الشركات الصغيرة والمتوسطة في الاقتصاد العالمي مقارنة تحليلية مع الشركات الكبيرة

Final Dissertation 2014

Student ID: 110144

Contents

1.	Abstract	4
2.	Introduction	4
3.	Rationale of the Assignment	5
4.	Review of Literature	5
4.1.	Economic Development and Growth Globally	5
4.1.1	Globalization and its impact	5
4.2.	Definitions	8
4.3.	SMEs and the globalization	12
4.4.	Differences between SMEs and large firms.	14
4.5.	Issues and Challenges faced by the SMEs and ways to overcome them	15
4.6.	Summary, Comments and criticisms	17
5.	Research Methodology	18
5.1.	Research Model	18
5.2.	Data Collection and Analysis	19
6.	Presentation, Analysis and Interpretation of the Results	19
6.1.	Introduction	19
6.2.	Significance of the Result Section	19
6.3.	Dependent and Independent Variables	20
6.3.1	I. Independent Variable	20
6.3.2	2. Dependent Variable	21
6.4.	Findings of the Research Study	22
6.4.1	I. Gross Domestic Product (GDP)-SME	22
6.4.2	2. Unemployment –SME	23
6.4.3	3. Inflation –SME	24
6.4.4	4. GDP – Large Companies	25
6.4.5	5. Unemployment –Large Companies	26
6.4.6	5. Inflation – Large Companies	27
6.5.	Conclusion	28
7.	Summary, findings and conclusion	29
7.1.	Introduction	29
	Summary for the Research Study	
7.3.	Recommendations to Policy markers	31
7.4.	Suggestions for future researchers	32
	Conclusion	
	Personal Reflection Statement	
7.7.	Limitations	33
8.	Bibliography	34

1. تمهيد

يوضح هذا البحث تأثير الشركات الصغيرة والمتوسطة على اقتصاد قطاعاتها حول العالم، ويتناول مدى تأثير بعض الشركات الصغيرة والمتوسطة العاملة في أربع دول من كبار العالم الاقتصادي مثل أميركا وألمانيا والصين والهند، إلى جانب مقارنة نتائجها مع الشركات الكبيرة في الدولة ذاتها. وينفرد تحليل بيانات البحث، بنوعيته حيث يقيس العلاقة بين المؤشرات الاقتصادية الرئيسة، مثل الناتج المحلي الاجتماعي والبطالة والتضخم المالي، مقارنة بأداء أعمال الشركات الصغيرة والمتوسطة إلى جانب الكبيرة منها. كما تشمل طيات البحث مفهوم الشركات الصغيرة والمتوسطة في الخارج ودعم نظرية العولمة وكيف غدت إحدى المفاتيح الرئيسة في نجاح قطاع الشركات مفهوم الشركات الصغيرة والمتوسطة في الخارج ودعم نظرية العولمة وكيف غدت إحدى المفاتيح الرئيسة في نجاح قطاع الشركات مواميزيرة والمتوسطة إلى جانب انبثاق التقنيات الحديثة. ويظهر أيضاً أن الشركات الصغيرة والمتوسطة إلى والموسطة أكثر مقاومة للصدمات المالية

1. Abstract

This paper reveals the importance of the Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) in their economies worldwide. It will illustrate the influences caused by some SMEs operating in four major economies including USA, Germany, China and India, and compare their results with large corporates within the same country. The data analysis in this research is unique as it measures the relationship between major indicators of the economy like GDP, unemployment and inflation, along with the performance of both SMEs and large corporates. A broad understanding to various SME definitions around the world is also presented in this paper. It will support the theory that globalization has been one of the key drivers to the success of the SME sector around the world along with applications of new technologies. It is also established that SMEs were more resilient to systematic financial shocks when compared to larger sized companies.

2. Introduction

SME sector plays a vital role in the organizational structure of any economy in the world. In a way, it acts as a joint part that connects the large corporates with micro companies of the country. If this tie is weakened then it will cause damage to the business cycles and will interrupt any growth plans to the large entities or micro ones.

On its latest review on Small Business activities¹, the World Bank Group stressed how the center role played by the small and medium enterprises (SMEs) sector in fostering economic growth, help in reducing unemployment ratio. Such growing recognition in this sector has also attracted financial institutions and investors to inject more capital to the sector on the account of conventional lending to the large corporates. Despite this, there has not been much research backing the SME sector over large corporates, which was mainly due to lack of data published by the small and medium enterprises.

The Challenge, World Bank Review of Small Business Activities, 2001

This search comes up with a new data analysis that helps researchers to observe the rationale for promoting small and medium enterprises.

3. Rationale of the Assignment

The main objective of this research is to measure the impact of SMEs on global economies and compare it with the impact of large corporates. This work is important because it calls for an immediate intervention from politicians and economists to enhance the role of SMEs further, which should in return help in developing the economy and create more jobs in the system.

4. **Review of Literature**

4.1. Economic Development and Growth Globally

4.1.1. Globalization and its impact

With the advancement that has taken place in the field of information technology, the world has taken shape of the global village, in that a person belonging to one specific corner of the world is able to communicate and coordinate with another person belonging to some other corner of the world directly, and with less effort. In the same manner, companies, firms and organizations belonging to different sectors and industries have taken the advantage of the globalized era of the modernization of the information technology.

Globalization101.org (2013) has defined the globalization as a process of systematic nature, which takes into consideration various aspects relevant to human life. For example, the physical beings interact and communicate with each other, which have been supported further with the power of the information technology. There is an ongoing trade which is necessary for making business around the world successful. For example, now there are aeroplanes, which assist in moving the materials from one place to another easily. Thus, countries and the economies belonging to one specific corner of the world are able to communicate and coordinate with other economies and countries of the world. With the advancement in the information technology it has become possible even for the governments of these economies to communicate with each other easily and quickly. The globalization has thus not only given a boost to the development of the economies around the world; but also to individual connections dependent on the power of the globalization. Bobek and Vide (2005) are of the view that studying and understanding the globalization would assist in learning about the economies of the various nations as to how successful each nation was in their own modes of globalization and connections with others.

Ardalan (2009) argues that from a functionalist perspective the globalization along with the culture of the nations is considered as the phenomenon, which is of the universal nature. Seddon (2008) is of the view that globalization has brought with it various positive changes. For example, it is because of the process of globalization that there is reduction in drug problems prevailing in the society for the past thirty years. Therefore,

it could be argued that globalization has been responsible for the economic development and growth around the world. It is because of the power of the information technology and globalization that is now very much possible to create awareness so anyone could be made aware of anything happening in other sides of the world with the help of this integral process.

Thus, it could be argued that with the advancement in the field of the information technology and the emergence of a globalized world there are various issues which have emerged as well. Globalization has created a positive impact in various segments whereas there are also some of the negative aspects, which could be observed as well. Technology could be regarded as a responsible factor for bringing the world together since it is now very much possible with the help of the technology to minimize the distance prevailing between the various economies of the world. It could be said that globalization has stimulated the economic growth in the world.

Seetanah, Ramessur and Rojid (2009) argue that the economic growth could be observed because of the financial development. Thus it could be argued that economic growth of an economy is very much dependent on the financial development.

Raimi and Ogunjirin (2012) are of the view that based on a research study there exists a negative relationship between the gross domestic product and the inflation rate of an economy. There exists a positive relationship between the foreign private investment and the gross domestic product of an economy. There is also a sign of negative relationship between the gross domestic product and the total inflows of an economy and the relationship, which exists between the external reserve and the gross domestic product of an economy is also of the positive nature.

Masoud and Hardaker (2012) argue that the development of the stock market growth is likely to be observed in the economy of a nation. Al-Khouri (2007) also tried to study the relationship between the financial sector and economic growth, however very little evidence had been in the favour of the banking sector and questions whether this particular sector plays an integral role for boosting the economy.

Saab (2007) has argued that there are various issues in economic growth and development, which need to be highlighted. Qureshi (2009) is of the view that levels of expenditures, which are carried on for the human development are likely to create an impact on the economic development, which could be low.

Dhakal, Pradhan, and Upadhyaya (2009) have carried out a research study by keeping in view the economic growth and they have researched Nepal and Bhutan as part of the study. Findings of the research study, through their analysis at Nepal, indicated that the domestic capital had been a source of the economic growth, however on the other hand the foreign capital does not seem to be playing an integral role for the growth of the economic growth whereas on the other hand the foreign capital seem to be playing an integral role for the economic growth whereas on the other hand the foreign capital seem to be playing an integral role for the growth of the economy.

Roy (2005) examines the historical patterns of the economic growth in India, which was low till 1980. However, later there had been an improvement, which could be observed in the economy of the country. However, the economic growth attained by the country has not eliminated poverty from the economy of the country. Khorasgani (2008) has argued that there had been the economic growth, which could be observed in Iran mainly because higher education in the country has played an integral role in the growth of the economy. Hu, Wang and Yu (2007) have argued that economic growth could also be observed in China because of a large focus at R&D in small and medium enterprises.

Rautela (2006) is of the view that risk management is integral for economic growth. Hye and Dolgopolova (2011) are of the view that in China there had been a negative relationship between the interest rate and growth of the economy in the last two decades. Hye (2011) has carried out a research study according to which in India there appears to be a negative relationship between the financial development index (FDI) and the economic growth.

Xavier and Ahmad (2012) are of the view that there is enough social development and the economic growth, which could be observed in the country of Malaysia. However, Malaysia is striving to become even better in terms of the economic growth. Gurtoo (2008) is of the view that in India there is a need to focus on policies, rules and regulations for the laborers since it could play an integral role in the economic growth as well as the social development. Porath (2006) is of the view that legal mechanisms also play an integral role for the economic growth and development.

Volkman (2006) is of the view that despite the fact that globalization has brought various changes in the economies of the world belonging to different regions, it could be said that globalization is not likely to make the entire world homogenized. There is economic development because of the globalization but there is no homogeneity, which could be observed. The countries belonging to different regions of the world are working hard in order to bring an enhancement and improvement in their economies and this is very much possible because of the globalization.

Antonelli and Fassio (2011) have argued that globalization has brought changes in the various industries and this has been possible mainly because of the technological advancement. These industries rely on innovation, which are capital enhancing in their nature.

Walby (2011) is of the view that while studying the economy from the global perspective and defining the various multiple inequalities it is necessary to take into consideration the gender differences as well. Roukis (2006) has argued that despite technological advancements having led to globalization, there is also an emergence of the crime as well.

The Small and Medium sized Enterprises (SMEs)

4.2. Definitions

According to Ward (2013), SME actually means the Small and Medium Enterprises however; giving one specific definition to small and medium enterprises is not possible since it depends on who is actually providing the definition for the term. Ammenberg and Hjelm (2003) are of the view that the small and medium sized enterprises form an environmental network. Abraham (2005) has argued that SMEs which are the small and the medium sized enterprises could be defined from various perspectives. There are many definitions available for the SMEs or the small and medium sized enterprises. The small and medium sized enterprises could be defined from the perspective of the revenue, such as, how much revenue is earned by which company, firm or organization belonging to any sector or industry. The SMEs or the small and medium sized enterprises could be defined from the perspective of the number of employees in a particular company, firm or organization belonging to any sector or industry. Abraham (2005) is of the view that SMEs could also be defined from the perspective of the capital employed by a particular company. In the same manner the SMEs could be defined from the perspective of the firm's age and the volume of the sales earned. These firms could be also categorized as small or medium size from the perspective of number of computers used and it could also be categorized on the basis of the use of internet-network size. Or SMEs could be categorized from the financial assistance perspective sought by the companies to run their core operations.

OECD, European Training Foundation, European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, European Union (2012) are of the view that the main criteria for defining SMEs could be the number of full-time employees, their overall sales turnover and also the size of assets owned by them. It has also been argued that different countries have different definitions for the small and the medium sized enterprises.

Having said that, OECD, European Training Foundation, European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, European Union (2012) are of the view that firms or organizations having annual turnover equivalent or less than fifty million Euros are regarded as "Medium-size" companies, while if the annual turnover was equivalent to or less than 10 million Euros then those firms are to be regarded as "Small-size" enterprises, and finally, if the turnover was less than two million Euros, then those are the ones considered as the Micro Enterprises. However, on the other hand if the total balance sheet of any company worth to 43 million Euros, it would be regarded as a medium sized firm. While if the total balance sheet size is within the 10 million Euros cap then the same would be regarded as a small sized and if it falls below 2 million Euros then it would be looked at as a micro sized enterprise.

Ward (2013) argues that Canada has regarded its firms as either small sized or medium sized if their work force was around five hundred employees. However, if this number was exceeded then the firm will be considered as a large corporate.

European Union (2011) has provided different classifications for the small and medium sized enterprises from the perspective of the countries. Germany perceives the firms as either of the small or medium size if the number of employees comprise of around two hundred and fifty employees, which makes it difficult to unify the metrics used to define SMEs within Europe.

Small Business Administration (2013) also argued that there is also a set of criterion used by the United States of America, which classifies the company as either a small or medium sized enterprise. The firms, companies and the organizations are segregated on the basis of ownership structure and also the number of employees working for that firm. The number of employees working for Small and Medium enterprises in the United States could be as much as 1500; however, the standard number of employees is regarded as 500.

Ministry of Agro and Rural Industries (2007) has also argued that India is also distinguishing the companies, firms and the organizations belonging to different sectors and industries as either the small sized or the me-

dium sized enterprises based on their number of employees or annual turnover.

Lubatkin, Simsek, Ling and Veiga (2006) have argued that there are little research on the small and the mer dium sized enterprises specifically on the classification basis due to different set of criteria used by every economy. There is also a need to understand the role played by the top management in giving their firms the look of an either SME or large corporate enterprise.

Abraham (2005) also agrees that companies could be classified as SME or not on the basis of the size of their labor strength. For example, firms being run by a number of employees as nine or below are regarded as the micro enterprise. The firms, which operate by a number of employees ranging from ten to forty nine, are regarded as the small enterprise. And those, which have employees ranging from fifty to four hundred and ninety nine, are regarded as the large enterprise whereas the firms with one thousand and above employees could be regarded as very large enterprises.

SMEs and the economy

Abraham (2005) has argued that the small and medium sized enterprises could be regarded as an integral part of the economy all around the world. Various studies and researches have been carried out which signifies that around 90% of the world's enterprises are regarded as SMEs and these firms are not large. These SMEs mainly sell goods and services to different parts of the world. Around 85% of SMEs in Asia are from the manufacturing business; whereas in Australia 97% of the business belong to the small and the medium sized enterprises and 99% of the business in Asia Pacific is related to the small and the medium sized enterprises and 99% of the business in Canada is relevant to the SMEs. 99.9% of the business in Spain and 99.8% of the business are not only regarded as the fastest growing sector in the economy but also as dominating all other contributors to business.

OECD, European Training Foundation, European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, European Union (2012) is of the view that small and the medium sized enterprises are highly beneficial from the economic perspective and they also play an integral role with respect to the size of the country.

According to the European Commission (2013) the small and medium sized enterprises are around more than twenty million entities in the European Union. This represents around ninety nine percent of total company base, thus they form a key driver in the growth of the economy. SMEs have also been accommodating innovations in their industries, as well as playing a central role in the employment levels in securing more jobs and have reduced unemployment in economies. The small and the medium sized enterprises are thus one of the most key drivers to the success of economies.

Drabner (2003) argues that, with the advancement that has taken place in the world, there has been an increase in the level of the competition, which prevail among the companies, firms and the organizations belonging to different sectors and the industries. This increase in the level of the competition has given rise to the level of the pressure on the small and medium sized enterprises in term of profitability. There is an increase in the demand for the international activities for the small and the medium sized enterprises. In Germany 97.3% of all the enterprises are regarded as the small and medium sized enterprises and they have the growth of about 45% in terms of the revenue on a year-to-year basis. Thus, it could be argued that small and the medium sized enterprises could be regarded as the most integral part of any economy.

AME info (2013) also stresses on the point that the small and medium sized enterprises are integral part of various economies in the world. The small and the medium sized enterprises are regarded as the segment, which is of the fastest growing nature in the GCC. The small and the medium sized enterprises are regarded as the main contributor to the economic improvement of the United Arab Emirates since they make up to around sixty percent of the gross domestic product of the United Arab Emirates. These small and medium size firms also contribute to the economy of Saudi Arabia since they represent around 93% of the enterprises of Saudi Arabia. These also compose the total employment equivalent to about twenty four point seven percent. Kuwait has also adopted the measures in order to make the small and the medium enterprises stronger by providing them with financial support. Thus in conclusion it could be affirmed that the small and medium sized firms present one of the strongest pillars that any economy of the world relies on. With the help of the small and medium size enterprises these particular economies have flourished and progressed to a large extent.

Czarnitzki (2006) discusses the comparison, which had been carried out between the western and the eastern region of Germany in term of SMEs performance. It highlighted that small and medium sized enterprises belong to the western Germany are financially constraint however the eastern region SMEs had not been sensitive to the same constraints, which are of the external nature. Nevertheless, it was confirmed that the contribution of these firms to the overall economy of the country is vital and has helped in improving the financial situation there.

Chen (2006) establishes that the economy of China is also largely dependent on small and medium sized enterprises, and this sector has always drawn the attention of politicians of the country.

Abraham (2005) argues that SMEs are regarded as the agents working for the betterment of the economies of the world. With the help of the SMEs, equilibrium could be maintained within the economy and businesses can be more diversified and resilient. With the help of the new firms various changes are likely to be brought to the economy of any nation. The new firms are based on the power of information technology and they make best use of the technological advancement in order to attain the success and the growth. They carry out various experiments in order to achieve the higher levels of the growth and success. With the help of the SMEs, innovation and development become clearly evident in most developed and emerging economies.

4.3. SMEs and the globalization

Lloyd-Reason and Sear (2007) are of the view that small and medium sized enterprises have played an essential role in curbing the globalization. However, this has come with some drawbacks. That is, these small and medium sized firms have become partner in some strategic alliances, these small and the medium sized enterprises have taken an active part in the acquisitions and mergers which again made them somehow governed by bigger players in the markets. Some of the small and medium size enterprises have also played an integral role in being specialized suppliers to many large corporates around the world and in some cases having official representation to these large corporates in some regions. However, they have become an effective member in the global business networking and supported the creation of that platform. They have also been an active participant of the electronic network and were the first to introduce the e-commerce concept to business.

Cull, Davis, Lamoreaux and Rosenthal (2005) are of the view that the era of the 19th and 20th century has

been emerging for small and the medium sized enterprises as they were flourishing gradually and have played an important role in the various economies of the nations around the world. SMEs had also been integral for the economy of the North Atlantic.

Love, Iranib and Edwards (2004) are of the view that the advancement that has taken place in the field of information technology has assisted the small and medium sized enterprises to attain the level of competitive edge in the market. With the increase in the level of the competition among various companies, firms and the organizations classified as either of the small or medium sized - they require necessary funds in order to keep a pace with the fast changing era since they need to adopt modern technology measures. The research was based on a questionnaire targeting the small and the medium sized enterprises of specific industry in Australia. The research study highlighted that small and medium sized enterprises belonging to the Australian industry had been investing in information technology but this particular investment for the technological advancement was not based on the turnover or the revenues which were earned by those specific companies. The research had also highlighted that the strategic factors were different for those SME companies.

Levy and Powell (2004) are of the view that globalization has brought in more challenges to the system in the form of intense competition. There is an increase in the use of information and information systems (IS) in the small and medium enterprises, which was mainly witnessed in the large firms. This was mainly due to valuable role of those SME firms in the economy. The level of knowledge and IS strategic planning in SMEs has grown drastically which helped in overcoming major issues presented in former theories and developing new models.

Enderle (2004) is of the view that the advancement that has taken place in the field of the information technology has turned the world into a global village and this globalized era presented numerous challenges for the small and medium sized enterprises. The small and medium sized enterprises are likely to stay constant or lead to failure if they don't follow the modern techniques and keep a pace with the fast changing era. Enderle (2004) is also of the view that in order to keep a pace with the change, ethics are to be followed by the small and medium sized enterprises belonging to any sector or industry. They should follow the rules and the regulations in order to attain growth and success legally.

Lloyd-Reason and Sear (2007) have also argued that the small and medium sized firms have also been involved in the processes of globalization; for example, the SMEs have been involved in the exports which for some were of an indirect nature and were direct exports for some others. Thus, this research agrees with previous others that the small and medium sized enterprises are playing an integral role in the global economy.

4.4. Differences between SMEs and large firms

Biztechafrica (2013) is of the view that the small and the medium sized enterprises could be regarded as beneficial to the economy when compared to the large enterprises, especially when it comes to the size of inputs. This paper establishes that an integral role is played by small and medium sized enterprises. It could be argued that small and medium sized enterprises care more about their customers maybe because the number of customers dealing with the small and the medium sized enterprises are less as compared to the large enterprises. The customers of the small and the medium sized enterprises have a major contribution in the revenue which is earned by these particular SMEs and the revenue is what classify these specific firms as either of the small sized or the medium sized. It is also established that since the number of employees which are hired by the small and medium sized enterprises are small as compared to the number of employees who are hired by the large companies; it could be argued that these small and medium sized enterprises may follow stricter conditions in their hiring process and always bring in the best mind sets in the market of labor. With the help of highly competent employees a company would be able to provide a higher level of satisfaction to the customers and thus drive the outcome to new highs.

Abraham (2005) is of the view that the SMEs differ from the large companies. There is a concept relevant to small and medium sized enterprises that they behave in the very same fashion just like the larger companies but they do so by selecting a scale which is of the smaller nature. However, the SMEs are not the little form of the big business. The SMEs usually lack the financial resources and they also lack resources, which are relevant to the expertise. The small and the medium sized firms also lack the time resources and apart from all this since they lack the financial resources they are usually not in a position to hire more employees. The SMEs are different from the larger companies also because of the amount of pressure on them. They have to deal with greater pressure and they have more operational activities to carry out on a day-to-day basis. These small and the medium sized enterprises are also bound to adapt with the changing environment as compared to large companies and they have less amount of the capital along with the small number of employees, compared to the large firms which comprise of more capital and larger number of employees.

4.5. Issues and Challenges faced by the SMEs and ways to overcome them

Nwankwo and Gbadamosi (2010) are of the view that SMEs have become an integral and a dominant part of the market in various economies of the world. These small and medium sized enterprises are present in almost every market of the world. However, it has been found that there are various small enterprises, which have suffered from any drop in the market to which they belong to. The drop is usually because of lack of marketing activities, which requires additional funding. It could be argued that marketing is crucial for making small and the medium sized enterprises strong and successful. Without adoption of the appropriate marketing strategies and techniques it would be really difficult for these small and medium sized enterprises to operate efficiently in the market to which they belong. Thus, it could be argued that the significance and the importance of the small and the medium sized enterprises could not be denied. With the help of the best marketing strategies the small enterprises could be able to stand headstrong and would thus be able to compete strongly with other larger firms of the same industry or business line. Thus the small and the medium sized enterprises would be able to provide a higher level of the satisfaction to its customers.

Berthon, Ewing and Napoli (2008) are of the view that research has not been carried out in the sector of brand management in respect to the small and medium sized enterprises. However, there is an association of brand management with business practices, which are being adopted by the various small and the medium sized enterprises. There is a lot of research, which has been carried out on the significance of brand management but

the association of it within the SMEs needs to be highlighted. Understanding all these issues is vital since any one of these can help in promoting SME segment and help it dominate among other segments.

Yapp and Fairman (2006) study the role of small and medium size enterprises in the food sector. Apparently, SMEs belonging to this sector are facing various issues like the lack of consumer trust, this can be addressed by adopting new marketing strategies and direct the focus of their R&D departments towards customer satisfaction. Only then can those SMEs prove their ability to compete with larger firms and grab a bigger market share.

Stephens (2013) has argued the environment of the modern era is very complex and challenging. The small and medium sized enterprises in the United Kingdom are finding it quite challenging to carry on their business. Roxburgh (2013) has also argued that it is becoming difficult for the small and medium sized firms to get an access to the funds.

According to Irish Times (2013) there is a need for small and medium sized firms to become more innovative. These small and the medium sized firms are required to make the plans, which are of the strategic nature so that these particular small and medium sized firms could survive in the long term. A meeting was held at the castle of Dublin, which was attended by many entrepreneurs and some policy makers to discuss challenges faced by the SME sector and discuss ways to overcome those challenges.

According to Roxburgh (2012) there is a need for small and medium sized enterprises to focus more on their survival and growth in order to overcome the difficulties. Doherty (2013) has argued that the government should make use of tax breaks in order to bring down the estimated funding gaps, which are relevant to small and medium sized enterprises.

According to the Economia (2013) the small and medium sized firms should be of the innovative nature to stay in the race with other big firms. They stand a greater chance to improve on results and the impact of innovation is faster on SMEs than other large corporates. Li, Li. and Dalgic (2004) are of the view that the internalization of small and medium sized firms could be understood with the help of various models. Therefore, it could be argued that there are various means, which could be adopted in order to get an insight of the processes, which are adopted by the SMEs and thus underlying challenges could be overcome. One such model is the hybrid model. Edwards, Delbridge and Munday (2005) have also presented a similar view for understanding the innovation for small and medium sized firms.

Jenkins (2009) is of the view that the companies, firms and organizations belonging to any sector or industry should take the help of corporate social responsibility in order to attain success and growth and in the same manner of other large corporates. This should help those SMEs to overcome the various issues and challenges faced by them. Sarbutts (2003) has also presented a similar review highlighting the significance of the corporate social responsibility but has also argued that the small and the medium sized enterprises does not possess the large funds like large companies to carry out the corporate social responsibility however, it is integral for attaining the growth and the success. Jansson and Sandberg (2008) has however, highlighted the internationalization of small and medium sized firms.

Wiklund and Shepherd (2003) have argued that the small and medium sized enterprises are positively associated with knowledge-based resources. Thus, it could be argued that with the help of the knowledge-based resources, the small and medium sized firms could overcome the issues and the difficulties faced by them. Lewis, Pun and Lalla (2006) are of the view that small and medium sized enterprises can make use of the implementation of the total quality management in order to attain success and growth. Pangarkar (2008) has carried out research in order to study the relationship between internationalization and the performance of small and medium sized enterprises. It appears from the results that there seems to be a positive association and a relationship between the internationalization and the performance of these specific small and medium sized firms.

4.6. Summary, Comments and criticisms

This particular section of the research study is based on the work of previous researchers who have given their thoughts and insights on the dynamics of small and medium size enterprises, along with an intensive comparison with large corporates. It was generally accepted throughout the review of subject literatures that SME business has dominated the markets due to so many reasons like, being more resilient, cost effective and with less capital requirement when compared to the large corporates. One of the major challenges faced by researchers doing their research on SMEs was finding a unified definition for small and medium size enterprises across the world. As countries, and mainly regulators of those different countries are using different criteria to segregate companies under their economies, and even within the same criteria, the range has also differed. For instance, some countries are using the number of employees working for the company as a main criterion for defining an SME company, but yet again, the cap or the upper and lower limits varied from country to another, though a majority of them are using the 500-cap of employees to classify a firm as a SME.

Some more challenges can also be extracted from above literature review such as, lack of funding and advertising strategies, absence of R&D in some enterprises, and less focus on branding concept. Those are some of the main challenges that were highlighted by researchers to have disrupted the growth of SME sector. However, SMEs can still overcome such challenges as advised by researchers by adopting some measures like, bringing in more focus on innovation and integrating a customer orientation culture which should increase consumer satisfaction. Also, a big part of this sector's development is dependent on regulators and policy makers to ease the competition with large corporates by giving SMEs more advantages especially with taxes. Also, those SMEs should have greater focus in information technology as it is one way that could help them in expanding customer reach more efficiently and effectively especially during the globalized era that economies are currently living through. This particular research study could be regarded as integral with the work of the other researchers since it takes into consideration the small and the medium sized enterprises, with the perspective of their importance and the role played by them in economic growth and the development globally. In this study, globalization has also been considered since it plays an integral role in bringing the economies of the various countries together. It could also be said that this specific research study is integral since the small and the medium sized companies belonging to the east region for example are likely to create an impact on firms in the western region since each and every organization either being small or medium sized are linked with each other. This section of the literature review has highlighted the globalization and its impact, the role played by SMEs in encouraging the economic growth around the world in general from the perspective of various researchers and the small and the medium sized companies from various perspectives.

5. Research Methodology

5.1. Research Model

Various research models are available to a researcher for carrying out a research study however; the research model which has been selected for carrying out this specific research study is the research onion model which is suggested by Saunders, Lewis and Thornhill (2009). This specific research model provides a systematic platform for carrying out the entire research study effectively. As the data used in this research will be of the quantitative nature then there are various statistical tools like SPSS, Microsoft, Excel, etc. that could be utilized for carrying out the research study in a systematic manner.

5.2. Data Collection and Analysis

Since this particular research study is of the cross sectional nature based on the quantitative approach, the data collection for the research study will be of the secondary nature. That is, data for the completion of this specific research study would be extracted from the official websites of the chosen companies, books, research articles etc. Information about selected companies for the study would be extracted from their official websites and other trusted financial websites.

6. Presentation, Analysis and Interpretation of the Results

6.1. Introduction

The research topic of this dissertation is to evaluate the impact of small and medium Enterprise (SMEs) and large organizations on the development of the economy. In this regard, this chapter of the dissertation is based on announcing the results and findings related to the problem under study. For that matter, this chapter broadly sets out the profile of the data which is used for achieving results and findings of the study, the dependent and independent variables that are used, the regression analysis using the dependent and independent variables and the interpretation of the analysis which can be used to provide the justification required for the research, aim and objective which is to evaluate the impact of the SME and large organization on the development of the economy. By nature, this is a comparative study where the main aim is to find out that which has more pronounced impact on the economy - SMEs or large organizations.

6.2. Significance of the Result Section

Before moving on to present and interpret the results and findings of this study, here, we will look at the purpose of the result section. Creswell (2013) stated that the results section of any dissertation is the most critical part as it provides findings of the dissertation, which can be used to provide justification for the research objective and questions. It compares the results of the study with the findings set out by previous scholars and research in order to fill the gaps in literature and to address the discrepancies. It may not be necessary that the results and findings obtained are accurate however, here the role of the researcher is the most critical as it is his/her responsibility to extract the data from reliable sources and interpret the results, accordingly. To summarize, the overall objective behind setting out the result and findings section is to look at the findings of this particular dissertation and then compare it with results in the available literature to highlight the potential gaps which can be then be researched by future researchers.

The conclusion and recommendations of this research study are made keeping in view the results and findings. Therefore writing down the results and findings is also referred to as the "brainstorming phase" (Kumar, 2010). This is due to the fact that researcher will ponder over the findings, relate it with the literature review, accept or reject the hypotheses and then based on the analysis will provide recommendations to the reader. The importance of this section is that it will provide a fair idea on the role played by the organization belonging to either the SME sector or large corporate on the major indicators of the economy and which one has a greater impact on the development of the economy where the data used is explained in the following section.

6.3. Dependent and Independent Variables

This is based on the research topic, which is to examine the impact of SME or large corporations on the development of the economy where data for the explanation of the dependent and independent variables are as follows;

6.3.1. Independent Variable

As proposed by the research topic, which is to examine the impact of SME or large corporations on the economic development of different countries, the independent variables used in the study are part of the financial information related to SMEs or large corporation. First of all, the companies selected in the analysis are taken from different countries including US, Germany, China and India. The idea is to evaluate the impact of different corporation on the overall economic development and not just to study the impact on a specific country. Further, the SME companies chosen for the analysis include;

1) Buffalo Wild Wings, which is regarded as one of the best SMEs in the United States of America, with annual turnover of approximately nine hundred and eight million US dollars. The growth in sales according to Forbes (2012) was 23% and return on earning was 16%.

2) Lego Group, also one of most successful SME business in Germany, which employs around two hundred and eight employees. The business belongs to the retail industry with annual turnover of DKK 23,405 million.

3) Magic Holdings International Limited, is among the top 100 best SMEs in China dealing in cosmetics. Its annual turnover is recorded at one hundred and eighty million US dollars.

4) DFM Foods Limited trades in snack foods market in India and had reported an annual turnover of almost USD 10.8 million.

While, from the large corporations side, the chosen companies are Valero Energy- US, Metro AG-Germany, Adani Enterprises Ltd.- India and Esprit Holdings- China. The variables selected for independent variables include net profit margin and revenues. Initially, the idea was to use share price as well as share price being used as an indicator representing the maximization in shareholder's wealth (Damodaran, 2001) but due to unavailability of share price information for Lego, the variables could not be taken in the regression analysis. Net profit margin and revenues are important financial information, which indicates the health of a company along with the wealth created by them and may benefit the business continuity, along with all other stake holders. Most of the financial information is extracted from the annual reports of the company, Yahoo! Finance, Morningstar and Business-week.

6.3.2. Dependent Variable

Since, the study aims at evaluating the impact of SMEs or large corporations on the economic development, the dependent variables used are economic indicators. The chosen economic indicators for this study include GDP, unemployment and inflation. Mainly, GDP is the most important economic indicator, which is used to evaluate growth in the economy as it estimates the total amount of output produced by an economy. However, other variables such as unemployment and inflation rates are used to assess the trend in the standard of living and disposable , which in turn influences the economic growth and development of any country. The data related to the economic indicators is mainly extracted from the World Data Bank website however in case of missing values; other web sources were also referred.

6.4. Findings of the Research Study

The results and findings of this study are obtained using regression analysis, which is used to find out the association between the dependent and independent variable. The regression analysis table below will provide the degree and nature of association between the financial information extracted for SME or large organizations on the economic indicators of countries. The results are presented and interpreted as follows;

6.4.1. Gross Domestic Product (GDP)-SME

The regression analysis provides the results for the hypothesis that enquire whether SMEs have an impact on the economic development of any country where GDP is taken as a proxy for economic development. The data is extracted for the last ten years, i.e., 2002-2012; however, for companies that do not have the data for the observed period, the available data is taken for the analysis. The results for the regression analysis are provided as follows;

Regression Sta- tistics	
Multiple R	0.247696632
R Square	0.061353622
Adjusted R	
Square	0.007716686
Standard Error	0.040137325
Observations	38

Table 1 Regression Statistics

Table 1 displays the regression statistics where the R (correlation coefficient) has a value of 0.247, which implies that there is a weak but positive association between the variables. The R-square which reflects the goodness of the fit of the regression model is 0.061, which is very low and means that only 6.13% of the variability in the GDP of the countries is explained by the independent variables.

	Coefficients	Standard Error	t Stat	P-value	Lower 95%	Upper 95%
Intercept	0.051451526	0.00736	6.99381	3.9E-08	0.036516586	0.06639
Revenue	5.81404E-08	2.3E-07	0.25422	0.80081	-4.06151E-07	5.2E-07
Net Profit	-1.58449E-06	3.6E-06	-0.4444	0.65947	-8.82232E-06	5.7E-06

Table 2 Coefficient Statistics

Table 2 above shows that revenues have a positive impact on the GDP which means that when revenue of SMEs increases by 1%, GDP of the country also increases however net profit margin has a negative impact on the economic development represented by a negative coefficient but both have a very minimal impact on the economic development. Furthermore, the Sig value for the coefficients is more than 0.05, which means that no independent variable has a statistically significant relationship with the dependent variable.

6.4.2. Unemployment –SME

The regression analysis provides the results for the hypothesis that enquire whether SMEs have an impact on the unemployment level of the country. The results for the regression analysis are provided as follows;

Regression Sta- tistics	
Multiple R	0.22425302
R Square	0.05028942
Adjusted R	
Square	-0.00397976
Standard Error	0.02871093
Observations	38

Table 3 Regression Statistics

Table 3 shows the regression results, which provide that R has a value of 0.224 and implies that there is a weak but positive association between the financial information of SME and unemployment. The R-square is 0.050 which means that only 5.02% of the variability in the unemployment of the countries is explained by the independent variables.

		Standard				Upper
	Coefficients	Error	t Stat	P-value	Lower 95%	95%
Intercept	0.05946283	0.00526	11.2996	3.2E-13	0.048779603	0.07015

Revenue	-4.6713E-08	1.6E-07	-0.2855	0.77691	-3.78829E-07	2.9E-07
Net Profit	1.16E-06	2.6E-06	0.45486	0.65202	-4.01733E-06	6.3E-06

Table 4 Coefficient Statistics

Table 4 above shows that revenues of SMEs has a negative impact on unemployment which means that when revenue of SMEs increases by 1%, unemployment of the country decreases. However net profit margin has a positive impact on the unemployment levels but both have a negligible impact on the economic development. Furthermore, the Sig value for the coefficients is more than 0.05, which means that no independent variable has a statistically significant relationship with the dependent variable.

6.4.3. Inflation –SME

The regression analysis provides results for the hypothesis that enquire whether SMEs have an impact on the inflation rate of the country. The results for the regression analysis are provided as follows;

Regression Sta-	
tistics	
Multiple R	0.234945395
R Square	0.055199338
Adjusted R	
Square	0.001210729
Standard Error	0.028313038
Observations	38

 Table 5 Regression Statistics

Table 5 shows the regression results, which provide that R has a value of 0.234, which implies that there is a weak but positive association between the financial information of SME and inflation rate. The R-square is 0.055 which means that only 5.51% of the variability in the inflation rate of the countries is explained by the independent variables.

		Standard Er-				Upper
	Coefficients	ror	t Stat	P-value	Lower 95%	95%
Intercept	0.038650733	0.005189463	7.44793	1.0189E-08	0.028115564	0.04919
Revenue	7.96649E-08	1.61328E-07	0.49381	0.62452717	-2.47848E-07	4.1E-07
Net Profit	-1.66689E-06	2.51494E-06	-0.6628	0.51180398	-6.77248E-06	3.4E-06

Table 6 Coefficient Statistics

Table 6 shows that revenues of SMEs have positive impact on the inflation rate which means that when revenue of SMEs increases by 1%, inflation rate of the country increases, however net profit margin has a negative impact on the inflation rate but both have a negligible impact on the economic development. Furthermore, the Sig value for the coefficients is more than 0.05, which means that no independent variable has a statistically significant relationship with the dependent variable.

The next section will look at the impact of large corporations on the economic development of countries;

6.4.4. GDP – Large Companies

The regression analysis provides the results for the hypothesis that looks at the impact of large corporations on the economic development of any country. The data is extracted for the last ten years, i.e., 2002-2012. However, for companies that do not have the data for the observed period, the available data is taken for the analysis. The results for the regression analysis are provided as follows;

Regression Sta-	
tistics	
Multiple R	0.267216718
R Square	0.071404775
Adjusted R	
Square	0.01834219
Standard Error	0.039921848
Observations	38

Table 7 Regression Statistics

Table 7 shows the regression results for large corporations, which provided that R has a value of 0.267, which implies that there is a weak but positive association between the financial information of large corporations and GDP rate. The R-square is .071, which is higher compared to SMEs but implies that only 7.14% of the variability in the GDP growth rate is explained by the independent variables.

		Standard Er-				Upper
	Coefficients	ror	t Stat	<i>P-value</i>	Lower 95%	95%
Intercept	0.048153004	0.010444533	4.61035	5.2E-05	0.026949474	0.06936
Revenue	-1.04294E-07	1.17608E-07	-0.8868	0.38124	-3.4305E-07	1.3E-07
Net Profit	2.68299E-06	1.68349E-06	1.5937	0.11999	-7.34681E-07	6.1E-06

Table 8 Coefficient Statistics

Table 8 shows that revenues of large organizations have a negative impact on the GDP rate which means that when revenue of large corporations increases by 1%, GDP growth rate decreases however the net profit margin has a positive impact on the GDP growth rate. Furthermore, the Sig value for the coefficients is more than 0.05, which means that no independent variable has a statistically significant relationship with the dependent variable.

6.4.5. Unemployment –Large Companies

The regression analysis provides the results for the hypothesis that enquire whether large organizations have an impact on the unemployment level of the country. The results for the regression analysis are provided as follows;

Regression Sta-	
tistics	
Multiple R	0.364007077
R Square	0.132501152
Adjusted R	
Square	0.082929789
Standard Error	0.027440122
Observations	38

Table 9 Regression Statistics

Table 9 shows the regression results, which provided that Multiple R has a value of 0.364, which implies that there is a weak but positive association between the net profit and revenue and unemployment. The R-square is 0.132, which means that 13.2% of the variability in the unemployment of the countries is explained by the independent variables.

		Standard Er-							
	Coefficients	ror	t Stat	P-value	Lower 95%	Upper 95%			
Intercept	0.056888543	0.007179008	7.92429005	2.5549E-09	0.042314382	0.071462704			
Revenue	1.46636E-07	8.08371E-08	1.81397097	0.07826306	-1.7472E-08	3.10744E-07			
Net Profit	-2.66428E-06	1.15714E-06	-2.30246888	0.02737309	-5.0134E-06	-3.1516E-07			
Table 10 Cor	Table 10 Coefficient Statistics								

 Table 10 Coefficient Statistics

Table 10 shows that revenues of large companies such as Valero Energy in US and Esprit Holdings in China has a positive impact on the unemployment level of their respective country which means that when revenue of these companies increases by 1%, unemployment of the country increases however net profit margin has a negative impact on the unemployment levels. Furthermore, the Sig value for the net profit margin is less than the alpha value of 0.05, which means that net profit margin has a statistically significant relationship with the unemployment level of the country.

6.4.6. Inflation –Large Companies

The regression analysis provides the results for the hypothesis that enquire whether large corporations have an impact on the inflation rate of the country. The results for the regression analysis are provided as follows;

Regression Sta- tistics	
Multiple R	0.591465236
R Square	0.349831125
Adjusted R	
Square	0.312678618
Standard Error	0.023487104
Observations	38

Table 11 Regression Statistics

Table 11 shows the regression results, which provided that R has a value of 0.591, which implies that there is an above average but positive association between the financial information of large company and inflation rate. The R-square is 0.349, which means that 34.9% of the variability in the inflation rate of the countries is explained by the independent variables.

	Coefficients	Standard Error	t Stat	P-value	Lower 95%	Upper 95%
Intercept	0.02065309	0.006144802	3.361067	0.001888624	0.008178479	0.033127701
Revenue	1.0221E-07	6.91917E-08	1.477206	0.148562734	-3.82562E-08	2.42677E-07
Net Profit	1.72453E-06	9.90443E-07	1.741175	0.090437881	-2.86172E-07	3.73524E-06

Table 12 Regression Statistics

Table 12 shows that revenues of large corporations have a positive impact on the inflation rate, which means that when revenue increases by 1%, the inflation rate of the country increases. Similarly, net profit margin also has a positive impact on the inflation rate. Furthermore, the Sig value for the coefficients is more than 0.05, which means that no independent variable has a statistically significant relationship with the dependent variable.

6.5. Conclusion

Although the above analysis provides comparisons to SMEs, the large corporations could be seen to have more pronounced impact on the economic indicators of the country where statistically significant association is found. However, this impact was negative on some indicators like GDP and unemployment when compared with SMEs, which had given a positive impact on those variables.

Apparently, when revenues of SMEs increases it pushes the GDP growth upwards and calls the need for business expansion, followed by an increased need for human resources - unlike the large corporate firms where spending could be more focused on R&D with lesser need to additional head count.

7. Summary, findings and conclusion

7.1. Introduction

This last chapter of the dissertation is based on providing a summary on the overall dissertation where the

main objective is to provide justification for the research aim and questions under the summary of the research. In addition, this chapter also provides recommendations to the policy makers and economists. Based on the gaps and discrepancies found in the current findings and results, suggestions are provided in the chapter for future researchers and finally the conclusion is provided at the end along with a personal reflection statement that highlights the skills and abilities learnt during the research work.

7.2. Summary for the Research Study

Over the recent decade, it has been observed that experts from the field of economic developments are abandoning the traditional measures and approaches related to economic development, which are based on employing policies in the context of a large organization. Such policies included the introduction of tax breaks, government funding programs, financial incentives and other incentives. However, the recent shift is towards building business from the foundations enhancing the growth and development of enterprises (Paskaleva & Shapira, 2006). As a result of this transformation, there are two features that came into being; first, the development of the small and medium size enterprises, while, second is the development and enhancement in the existing infrastructure and recruitment process followed by organizations. Saleh and Ndubisi (2006) asserted that both of the above mentioned features will contribute towards the standard of living and expanding business activities which in turn will have a positive impact on the economic development and growth.

Saleh and Ndubisi (2006) explained that looking at previous government funding programs and policies introduced by economists, it can be said that strategies introduced in the past were mainly based on large firms and therefore proved to be unsuccessful in enhancing the economic growth. This became evident during the Global Financial Crisis 2007-2009 where it could be seen that large organizations were highly influenced by the impact of crisis or were successful but at a high cost. Moreover, Edmiston and Turnbull (2007) proposed that the creative and innovative nature of entrepreneurs has been able, not only create benefits for themselves but for the economy as well including job creation and enhancing standard of living.

Edminston (2004) discussed that there are different fields and things in which large organizations are experts while there are other things where SMEs are better. However, the topic relates to whether SMEs or large companies have a higher influence on the economic development and growth and therefore this topic remained a hot topic among the economists and experts. The author mentioned that if we look at the impact of large organizations and SMEs on the economic development and growth, it is impossible to separate the impact of SMEs from the large organizations. Looking at the growth and development of SMEs, there has been a shift to the point where large corporation contribute more towards economic development through job creation and direct investment.

Keeping in mind, the importance of economic development, this research study examines the impact of SMEs or large corporations on the economic development of countries. The main aim and objective of the research study is to find out whether SMEs or large corporations have a stronger influence on the economic development and growth. For that matter, the methodology chosen in this research is to use secondary information where the data is extracted for the chosen companies from the annual reports and other web sources. The data is analyzed using statistical tests where regression analysis is applied to find out the association between the dependent and independent variables.

The results and findings of the research study provided justification for the research aim and objectives. In response to the aim of the study, which is to examine the impact of SMEs or large corporations on the economic development and growth - although the research study provides that large corporations have a greater impact on major economies studied in the sample - the impact was found negative on some indicators like unemployment levels within those economies, unlike SMEs which has helped in affecting this harmful indicator adversely and reducing its levels when their revenues increase over time. This could be explained by the need of more feet-on-street to SMEs in order to further expand their sales and revenues unlike large firms where they tend to invest more on new technologies, research and development, which will help them in possessing advanced positions among competitors. Also, the statistical test implies that there has been a negative correlation between revenues of large corporates and GDP growth of their companies, unlike the case of SMEs where a positive correlation was found, which has been also the view of much previous research through the role of large corporates in the recent financial crisis in 2006. Other than this, it was found that other independent variables do not have a statistically significant relationship with the dependent variables which implies that revenues of both small and medium enterprises, and large corporates are not the most significant variables affecting the performance of subject economic indicators. However, for the sake of comparison between both sectors, it could be urged that the development of SMEs could be of a stronger help to the global economies over the large firms, which could cause more systematic risk and less improvement to the economy. Moreover, due to simplified competition in SMEs, they can always have retention plans to their employees and increase their workforce to more than those of a larger size.

7.3. Recommendations to Policy markers

The findings and results of the study provided some key aspects, which include that compared to large organizations, SMEs play an important role in job creation and economic development. The research study provided that the welfare of an economy can be enhanced when both large organizations and SMEs collaborate and work with each other. This is due to the fact that large organizations are created and developed from the grass root levels, which implies that growth of SMEs are critical for the success of large organizations. Looking at the results and findings, it can be said that if policy makers think that only large organizations are important then they must know that small and medium size enterprises play a key role in providing resources and materials to large corporations, therefore the development of SMEs is also important. It can further be recommended that large organizations and SMEs can only benefit the economy when they share their profits with people and invest in the society but if they keep it with themselves then the economy will not develop and remain stagnated. Thus, it is recommended that policies should be made to strengthen the recruitment process so that different sectors of the economy can be developed.

Also it has be proven by a lot of research that the SME sector has been less risky when compared to large corporate sector. Knowing that any collapse happens to a large entity will definitely have an impact on the overall economy of the country. We can still remember what has happened to the economies subsequent to corporate scandals like; AIG USA 2008 and Lehman Brothers in the same year. However, the contribution of SME sector to the crisis was relatively insignificant.

7.4. Suggestions for future researchers

The results and findings of the research study provided that the small and medium enterprises have better influence on the economic development of the countries. However, SMEs are found to have minor impact on the economic development. Looking at the results, it can be suggested that a similar study can be carried out by future researchers but the researchers should focus on the impact of SMEs on the economic development where SMEs should be selected from different sectors and impact should be evaluated using GDP as a proxy for economic development. In addition, future researchers can evaluate the impact of SMEs on the economic development of development of find whether they contribute in development among the presence of large organizations. Moreover, future researchers need to assess the corporate social responsibility policy adopted by SMEs, which are likely to play a strong role in the development of the country.

7.5. Conclusion

Based on the above analysis, it has been found that compared to large corporations, SMEs are likely to have a strong impact on the development of the economy. The results and findings showed that SMEs, when profitable, result in reducing the unemployment rates among economies. Also, the results reveal the fact that SMEs revenues have positive correlation with GDP of their countries unlike large corporates where the relationship was found adverse. This may be due to the fact that the data is taken for different companies having different sizes and a different date of establishment. Despite this, the research study provides justification for the results and findings.

It can be also concluded that SMEs have become an integral element not only for the economy as whole, but also for the survival of most large corporations, in a way that, most of the large corporates have started to accept the idea of competing with some SMEs working within the same industry and not only other large firms, which have encouraged directors and business owners of these big firms to have an indirect alliance with some SMEs that should bring in more strength to their businesses and expand it to reach far corners, which could never have been reached without the help of some SMEs with minimum capital requirement for such expansion.

7.6. Personal Reflection Statement

The results and findings of the study helped in learning a number of skills and abilities. First and foremost, the study helped in enhancing research where it was learnt how a research study is carried out starting from developing research objectives and questions to deciding on the research methodology. Furthermore, it was learnt how data can be extracted from different sources related to the dependent and independent variables. Finally, the research study assisted in gaining knowledge about the different organizations and its impact on the economic development.

7.7. Limitations

The limitations of this study that can affect the quality of the dissertation where the data related to the independent variables is extracted from specific countries that is US, Germany, India and China and therefore the results cannot be applied to other countries. Similarly, specific SMEs and large corporations are chosen for this study, which implies that the results of the study cannot be generalized to other companies. In addition, the data is only extracted for three economic variables however there are other variables that can be used as a proxy for economic development. Moreover, the financial information related to companies does not take into account social responsibility actions adopted, which could have also improved the quality of the results.

8. Bibliography

Abraham, M.A.A. (2005). Sustainability Science and Engineering: Defining Principles. Elsevier.

Al-Khouri,R.S.(2007), Financial Sector Development and Sustainable Economic Growth in Regionally Co-Integrated Emerging Markets, in Mark Hirschey, Kose John, Anil K. Makhija (ed.) *Issues in Corporate Governance and Finance (Advances in Financial Economics, Volume 12)*, Emerald Group Publishing Limited, pp.345-360

AME info. (2013). Doha Bank takes part at India SME Business Conclave in Mumbai | Doha Bank. [online] Available at: http://www.ameinfo.com/doha-bank-takes-india-sme-business-345513 [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

Ammenberg, J. and Hjelm, O. (2003). Tracing business and environmental effects of environmental management systems—a study of networking small and medium-sized enterprises using a joint environmental management system. Business Strategy and the Environment. 12 (3), 163-174.

Antonelli, C. and Fassio, C. (2011), Chapter 2 Globalization and Innovation in Advanced Economies, in Gary D. Libecap, Sherry Hoskinson (ed.) *Entrepreneurship and Global Competitiveness in Regional Economies: Determinants and Policy Implications (Advances in the Study of Entrepreneurship, Innovation & Economic Growth, Volume 22*), Emerald Group Publishing Limited, pp.21-46

Ardalan, K. (2009) "Globalization and culture: four paradigmatic views", International Journal of Social Economics, Vol. 36 Iss: 5, pp.513 - 534

Berthon, P., Ewing, M.T and Napoli, J.. (2008). Brand Management in Small to Medium-Sized Enterprises est. Journal of Small Business Management. 46 (1), 27-45.

Biztechafrica, B. (2013). Bigger isn't better – why partnering with SMEs benefits business. [online] Available at: http://www.biztechafrica.com/article/bigger-isnt-better-why-partnering-smes-benefitsbu/6285/?section=business [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

Bobek, V. and Vide, R.K.(2005) «The signification and the feasibility of measuring globalization of economy», Industrial Management & Data Systems, Vol. 105 Iss: 5, pp.596 – 612

Chen,J. (2006) «Development of Chinese small and medium-sized enterprises», Journal of Small Business and Enterprise Development, Vol. 13 Iss: 2, pp.140 – 147

Cull, R., Davis, L.E., Lamoreaux, N.R. and Rosenthal, J. (2005). Historical Financing of Small- and Medium-Sized Enterprises. the National Bureau of Economic Research . 30 (11), 3017-3042.

Czarnitzki,D.. (2006). RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT IN SMALL AND MEDIUM-SIZED EN-TERPRISES: THE ROLE OF FINANCIAL CONSTRAINTS AND PUBLIC FUNDING. Scottish Journal of Political Economy. 53 (3), 335-357.

Dhakal, D., Pradhan, G. and. Upadhyaya, K.P. (2009) «Nepal and Bhutan: economic growth in two Shangri-Las», International Journal of Social Economics, Vol. 36 Iss: 1/2, pp.124 - 137

Doherty, R. (2013). SME tax breaks proposed | Economia. [online] Available at: http://economia.icaew. com/news/february2013/sme-tax-breaks-proposed [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

Drabner, T. (2003). Market entry strategies and their applicability to SMEs - The winding road to foreign business. GRIN Verlag,.

Economia.(2013). Time for SME responsibility | Economia. [online] Available at: http://economia.icaew. com/opinion/april2013/time-for-sme-responsibility [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

Edwards, T., Delbridge, R. and Munday, M. (2005) Understanding innovation in small and medium-sized enterprises: a process manifest. Technovation. 2005 (5), 1119-1127.

Enderle,G.. (2004). Global competition and corporate responsibilities of small and medium-sized enterprises. Business Ethics: A European Review. 13 (1), 50-63.

European Commision (2013). Small and medium sized enterprises (SME) - Enterprise and Industry. [onr line] Available at: http://ec.europa.eu/enterprise/policies/sme/ [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

European Union (2011). EUROPA - EU institutions and other bodies. [online] Available at: http://europa. eu/about-eu/institutions-bodies/index_en.htm [Accessed: 14 Jun 2013].

Globalization101. (2013). What Is Globalization?. [online] Available at: http://www.globalization101.org/what-is-globalization [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

Gurtoo,A. (2008) «A framework for labour policy reforms in India: Balancing economic growth and social development», International Journal of Sociology and Social Policy, Vol. 28 Iss: 11/12, pp.472 - 484

Hu,B., Wang, L. and Yu,X. (2007) «R&D and economic growth in China on the basis of data envelopment analysis: Evidence from Hebei Province, PRC», Journal of Technology Management in China, Vol. 2 Iss: 3, pp.225 – 236

Hye,Q.M.A. (2011) «Financial development index and economic growth: empirical evidence from India», Journal of Risk Finance, The, Vol. 12 Iss: 2, pp.98 – 111

Hye,Q.M.A. and Dolgopolova,I. (2011) «Economics, finance and development in China: Johansen-Juselius co-integration approach», Chinese Management Studies, Vol. 5 Iss: 3, pp.311 – 324

Irish Times.(2013). Out-of-the-box thinking for SME sector. [online] Available at: http://www.irishtimes. com/business/out-of-the-box-thinking-for-sme-sector-1.1429025 [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

Jansson,H. and Sandberg,S.. (2008). Internationalization of small and medium sized enterprises in the Baltic Sea Region. Journal of International Management. 14 (1), 65-77.

Jenkins,H. (2009). A 'business opportunity' model of corporate social responsibility for small- and medium-sized enterprises. Business Ethics: A European Review. 18 (1), 21-36.

Khorasgani, M.F. (2008) «Higher education development and economic growth in Iran», Education, Business and Society: Contemporary Middle Eastern Issues, Vol. 1 Iss: 3, pp.162 – 174

Levy,M, and Powell,P. (2004). Strategies for Growth in SMEs: The Role of Information and Information Sytems. Butterworth-Heinemann,.

Lewis,W.G., Pun,K.F., Lalla,T.R.M. (2006) «Exploring soft versus hard factors for TQM implementation in small and medium-sized enterprises», International Journal of Productivity and Performance Management, Vol. 55 Iss: 7, pp.539 – 554

Li,L.,Li,D. and Dalgic,T.. (2004). Internationalization Process of Small and Medium-sized Enterprises:Toward a Hybrid Model of Experiential Learning and Planning. Management International Review . 44 (1), 93-116.

Lloyd-Reason,L. and Sear,L. (2007). Trading Places--SMEs in the Global Economy: A Critical Research Handbook.Edward Elgar Publishing.

Love,P.E.D.,Iranib,Z.,andEdwards,D.J. (2004). Industry-centric benchmarking of information technology benefits, costs and risks for small-to-medium sized enterprises in construction. Automation in Construct tion. 13 (4), 507-524.

Lubatkin, M., Simsek, Z., Ling, Y. and Veiga, J.F. (2006). Ambidexterity and Performance in Small-to Medium-Sized Firms: The Pivotal Role of Top Management Team Behavioral Integration. [online] Available at: http://jom.sagepub.com/content/32/5/646.short [Accessed: 10 Jun 2013].

Masoud, N. and Hardaker, G. (2012) «The impact of financial development on economic growth: Empirical analysis of emerging market countries», Studies in Economics and Finance, Vol. 29 Iss: 3, pp.148 - 173

Ministry of Agro and Rural Industries.(2007). Home Page for Ministry of Agro & Rural Industries. [online] Available at: http://msme.gov.in/msme_aboutus.htm [Accessed: 14 Jun 2013].

Nwankwo,S. and Gbadamosi,T. (2010). Entrepreneurship Marketing: Principles and Practice of SME Marketing. Taylor & Francis.

OECD, European Training Foundation, European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, European Union (2012). SME Policy Index: Eastern Partner Countries 2012 Progress in the Implementation of the Small Business Act for Europe: Progress in the Implementation of the Small Business Act for Europe. OECD Publishing.

Pangarkar, N.. (2008). Internationalization and performance of small- and medium-sized enterprises. Joura nal of World Business. 43 (4), 475-485.

Porath,A. (2006) «Legal incentives to economic growth - the case of the Israeli R&D Law», Managerial

Law, Vol. 48 Iss: 3, pp.322 - 333

Qureshi, M.A. (2009) «Human development, public expenditure and economic growth: a system dynamics approach», International Journal of Social Economics, Vol. 36 Iss: 1/2, pp.93 – 104

Raimi,L. and Ogunjirin,O.D. (2012) «Fast-tracking sustainable economic growth and development in Nigeria through international migration and remittances», Humanomics, Vol. 28 Iss: 3, pp.209 – 219

Rautela,P. (2006) «Risk management for vibrant economic growth and sustained development», Disaster Prevention and Management, Vol. 15 Iss: 4, pp.585 – 597

Roukis,G.S. (2006) «Globalization, organizational opaqueness and conspiracy», Journal of Management Development, Vol. 25 Iss: 10, pp.970 – 980

Roxburgh,H. (2012). Small firms look to «survive and not thrive» | Economia. [online] Available at: http:// economia.icaew.com/news/november-2012/small-firms-stuck-in-negative-cycle [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

Roxburgh,H. (2013). Access to SME funding getting worse | Economia. [online] Available at: http://eco-nomia.icaew.com/news/february2013/access-to-sme-funding-getting-worse [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

Roy,K.C. (2005) «Historical pattern of India» economic growth: salient features», International Journal of Social Economics, Vol. 32 Iss: 11, pp.951 – 967

Saab,G. (2007) «A study of economic growth and development in the economic and social commission for Western Asia (ESCWA) countries», Competitiveness Review: An International Business Journal incorporating Journal of Global Competitiveness, Vol. 17 Iss: 3, pp.153 – 161

Sarbutts,N. (2003) «Can SMEs "do" CSR? A practitioner's view of the ways small- and medium-sized enterprises are able to manage reputation through corporate social responsibility», Journal of Communication Management, Vol. 7 Iss: 4, pp.340 – 347

Seddon,T (2008) «Drugs, the informal economy and globalization», International Journal of Social Economics, Vol. 35 Iss: 10, pp.717 – 728

Seetanah,B., Ramessur,S.T. and Rojid,S. (2009) «Financial development and economic growth: New evidence from a sample of island economies», Journal of Economic Studies, Vol. 36 Iss: 2, pp.124 – 134

Small Business Administration.(2013). Small Business Size Standards | SBA.gov. [online] Available at: http://www.sba.gov/category/navigation-structure/contracting/contracting-officials/eligibility-size-standards [Accessed: 14 Jun 2013].

Stephens, M. (2013). The challenges of being an SME | Economia. [online] Available at: http://economia. icaew.com/opinion/june2013/the-challenges-of-being-an-sme [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

Volkman,R. (2006) «Dynamic traditions: why globalization does not mean homogenization», Journal of Information, Communication and Ethics in Society, Vol. 4 Iss: 3, pp.145 – 154

Walby, S.(2011), Globalization and Multiple Inequalities, in Esther Ngan-Ling Chow, Marcia Texler Segal, Lin Tan (ed.) *Analyzing Gender, Intersectionality, and Multiple Inequalities: Global, Transnational and*

Local Contexts (Advances in Gender Research, Volume 15), Emerald Group Publishing Limited, pp.17-33

Ward, S. 2013. SME. [online] Available at: http://sbinfocanada.about.com/od/businessinfo/g/SME.htm [Accessed: 20 Jun 2013].

Wiklund, J. and Shepherd, D. (2003). Knowledge-based resources, entrepreneurial orientation, and the performance of small and medium-sized businesses. Strategic Management Journal. 24 (13), 1307-1314.

Xavier,J.A. and. Ahmad,Z.U. (2012) «Proposed scholarly research agenda for transforming Malaysia into a model developing nation», International Journal of Public Sector Management, Vol. 25 Iss: 3, pp.231 – 243

Yapp,C. and Fairman ,R. (2006). Factors affecting food safety compliance within small and medium-sized enterprises: implications for regulatory and enforcement strategies. Food Control. 17 (1), 42-51.

Atlas Vending. 2013. Atlas Vending Group - Refreshment Solutions, Vending Equipment, Refreshment Products, Product & Sales of Soft-Drink Syrups. [online] Available at: http://www.atlas-vending.com/ about.asp [Accessed: 25 Jun 2013].

Cooper, D. R. Schindler, P. S. 2003. Business research methods, 8th edition, New York,

Flannery, R. 2012. Forbes China's Top `` Public Small Businesses For `` `` [online] Available at: http://www.forbes.com/sites/russellflannery/2012/01/30/forbes-chinas-top-100-public-small-businesses-for-2012/ [Accessed: 25 Jun 2013].

Forbes. 2013. America>s Best Small Companies List. [online] Available at: http://www.forbes.com/best-small-companies/list/ [Accessed: 25 Jun 2013].

Greatplacetowork. 2012. 50 Best Small & Medium-Sized Workplaces in Europe - Great Place to Work® Institute. [online] Available at: http://www.greatplacetowork.net/best-companies/europe/europe/50-best-small-and-medium-sized-workplaces-in-europe [Accessed: 25 Jun 2013].

Magic Holdings International Limited. 2013. Magic Holdings International Limited. [online] Available at: http://www.magicholdings.co/html/index.php [Accessed: 25 Jun 2013].

Malhotra, N. K. and Burks, D. F., 2007, Marketing research - An applied approach, 3rd European edition,

Saunders, M. Lewis, P. And Thornhill, A. 2009, Research Methods for Business Studies, 4th edition, Essex: Prentice Hall

Saunders, M., Lewis, P. and Tornhill, A. 2009 Research Methods for Business Students, Fifth Edition, Italy: RotolitoLombarda.

Schwab, D. P. 2004. Research Methods for Organizational Studies, 2nd ed. Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc.

Investopedia.2013. Jobless Claims Definition | Investopedia. [online] Available at: http://www.investopee dia.com/terms/j/jobless-claims.asp [Accessed: 11 Jul 2013].

Investopedia. 2013. Unemployment Definition | Investopedia. [online] Available at: http://www.investo-pedia.com/terms/u/unemployment.asp [Accessed: 11 Jul 2013].

Investopedia. 2013. Net Interest Rate Spread Definition | Investopedia. [online] Available at: http://www. investopedia.com/terms/n/net-interest-rate-spread.asp [Accessed: 11 Jul 2013].

Investopedia. 2013. Expectations Index Definition | Investopedia. [online] Available at: http://www.investopedia.com/terms/e/expectationsindex.asp [Accessed: 11 Jul 2013].

Bloomberg. 2013. World Stock Indexes. [online] Available at: http://www.bloomberg.com/markets/stocks/ world-indexes/ [Accessed: 11 Jul 2013].

Ycharts. 2013. Revenue Growth Definition. [online] Available at: http://ycharts.com/glossary/terms/revenue_growth [Accessed: 11 Jul 2013].

Edmiston, K.D. (2004) 'The Net Effects of Large Plant Locations and Expansions on County Employment', *Journal of Regional Science* 44(2), 289-319.

Edmiston, K.D., and Turnbull, G.K. (2007) 'Local Competition for Economic Development', *Journal of Urban Economics*, forthcoming.

Creswell, J. W. (2013) *Research Design: Qualitative, Quantitative, and Mixed Methods Approaches3rd Edition.* Los Angeles: Sage Publications, Inc.

Kumar, R. (2010) *Research Methodology: A Step-by-Step Guide for Beginners 3rd edition*, SAGE Publications Ltd

Saleh, A.S. and Ndubisi, N.O. (2006)'An Evaluation of SME Development in Malaysia'. *International Review of Business Research Papers*, 1-14.

Paskaleva, K., and Shapira, G. (2006) Innovation and SMEs: Some Asian Experiences [Online] Available at:http://www.itas.fzk.de/tatup/061/pash06a.htm[February 28, 2014]

http://financials.morningstar.com/income-statement/is.html?t=VLO®ion=usa&culture= en-US&ownerCountry=USA http://data.worldbank.org/indicator/NY.GDP.MKTP.KD.ZG?page=1 http://data.worldbank.org/indicator/NY.GDP.DEFL.KD.ZG/countries?page=1 http://financials.morningstar.com/income-statement/is.html?t=MTTRY®ion=usa&cultur e=en-US http://data.worldbank.org/indicator/SL.UEM.TOTL.ZS/countries?page=1 http://financials.morningstar.com/income-statement/is.html?t=519588®ion=ind&culture =en-US http://uk.finance.yahoo.com/echarts?s=0330.HK#symbol=0330.HK;range=1d Buffalo Financial Data & Stock Information is extracted from Annual Report 2012 http://data.worldbank.org/indicator/NY.GDP.MKTP.KD.ZG?page=1 http://data.worldbank.org/indicator/NY.GDP.DEFL.KD.ZG/countries?page=1

http://data.worldbank.org/indicator/SL.UEM.TOTL.ZS/countries?page=1